BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

22978 Shreve Ridge Rd., Union City PA 16438 Phone: (814) 694-2611 – email: bloomfieldtwppa@gmail.com

Website: www.bloomfieldtwppa.com

Andy Mason, Chairperson

Bill Croker, Vice Chairperson

Stanley Shreve, Roadmaster

Karen Brozell, Secretary/Treasurer

Rick Makohus, Zoning Officer/

Code Enforcement Officer/SEO

January 2, 2024 MONTHLY MEETING

The January monthly meeting of the Bloomfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:10 pm with the pledge to the flag. Those in attendance were:

SUPERVISORS: Andy Mason, Bill Croker, and Stanley Shreve

SECRETARY: Karen Brozell ZONING OFFICER: Rick Makohus

SOLICITOR: CITIZENS: 12

MEETING MINUTES:

Motion to approve the December 12, 2023 monthly business meeting minutes was made by Supervisor Shreve, seconded by Supervisor Croker. With all Supervisors voting yes, motion carried.

GENERAL FUND BILL LIST HAVING A TOTAL OF \$24,647.97:

Motion to pay the general fund bills was made by Supervisor Croker, seconded by Supervisor Mason. With all Supervisors voting yes, motion carried.

STATE FUND BILL LIST HAVING A TOTAL OF:

No state fund bill list for January 2024

TRANSFER FUNDS TOTALING \$30,000.00 FOR PAYING BILLS AND PAYROLL:

Motion to transfer funds from the PLGIT to the Northwest General Checking account was made by Supervisor Mason, seconded by Supervisor Shreve. With all Supervisors voting yes, motion carried.

TREASURERS REPORT:

Motion to accept the Treasurer's report as presented was made by Supervisor Croker, seconded by Supervisor Shreve. With all Supervisors voting yes, motion carried.

CURRENT BUSINESS:

Motion to made by Supervisor Shreve, seconded by Supervisor Croker to approve the subdivision of property owned by Richard & Anita Yurisic. With all Supervisors voting yes, motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Barb Gago asked about the second story addition being built at Elmwood Park. A stop work order has been issued and the PA Attorneys General is involved. Residents have permission to make structure weather tight however all further construction has been halted.

When discussing road maintenance, Barb Gago stated that Porter Avenue was never graded or maintained in 2023.

Bill Easterlin asked about the repair of the other two gates at the dam. Supervisor Mason stated that it is our intent to have the repairs completed before the lake is raised.

REPORTS:

FIRE DEPT

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION

Reviewed Yurisic subdivision per Bill Easterlin.

LAKE AUTHORITY

N/A

REC. BOARD

Allison Nowakowski reported that the Board will be meeting soon to plan the Easter Egg Hunt.

ZONING HEARING BOARD

SEWAGE AUTHORITY

Rich Chavlovich asked the Supervisors if it would be possible for the road crew to grade the treatment plant driveway. He also asked about placing millings on said driveway however Supervisor Mason agreed only to grading. Mr. Chavlovich asked if it would be possible to purchase gravel from the Township to have the driveway repaired.

ZONING/CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

Rick Makohus provided code enforcement stats for 2023.

ROAD MAINTENANCE

Boom mower tractor has been sent for hydraulic repairs.

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:29 pm was made by Supervisor Mason, seconded by Supervisor Shreve. With all Supervisors voting yes, motion carried.

The next meeting of the Bloomfield Township Supervisors will be held Monday, March 11, at 7:00pm at the township building social hall.

PLEASE NOTE: PRIOR TO EVERY SUPERVISOR'S VOTE, THE OPPORTUNITY FOR "DISCUSSION" INCLUDES ANY MEETING ATTENDEE'S COMMENTS. PLEASE DO NOT HESITATE TO ALERT THE BOARD THAT YOU WISH TO COMMENT, EVEN IF THEY INITALLY DO NOT RECOGNIZE YOU.

Karen Brozell, Secretary/Treasurer